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Pernille Hermansen 

From: Niall Brooks [Niall.Brooks@met.ie] 

Sent: 26 October 2005 1549 

To: Pernille Hermansen 

Subject: Annual rainfall totals from 1998 to 2204. 
I 

Pern i I le 
Please find attached the annual rainfall totals for the years 1998 to 2004, inclusive, for Letterkenny and 
Glenveag h 

<<PHermansen.xls>> 

Regards 

Climatological Division. 
0) Niall Brooks 

................................................................................. 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender. 
This e-mail message has also been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 
Tb an riomhphost seo,.agus aon chomhad at8 nasctha leis, faoi run agus is don tB a seoladh chuige amh8in 6. Mb tharla go bhfuair tu an 
riomhphost seo tri dhearmad cuir in iul don tB a sheole led’ thoil. 
Tti an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai frithvireas. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

26/10/2005 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 25-07-2013:17:58:44

http://www.messagelabs.com/email


ANNUAL RAINFALL TOTALS (mm) 

year Letterkenny 
1998 nla 
1999 1486.7 
2000 1275.1 
2001 948.2 
2002 1393.3 
2003 1024.9 
2004 1206.8 

Glenveag h 
1762.6 
1920.2 
1435.6 
1349.2 
1768.2 
1259.5 
1550.5 
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